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The Henry C. Hall House
Built 1913
Architect: C. Elwood Watkins

Henry C. Hall was a barrister in the firm
of Tatt, Brandon and Hall with offices in
the B. C. Permanent Loan Building. He
became Queen's counsel in 1952 and later
a magistrate. Judge Hall retired 1n 1959
and died in 1962.

He was a successful barrister when this
home was built in 1913 for $4,500.
C. Elwood Watkins designed the home in
a solid Edwardian tudor revival style
with a verandah facing what would have
been a nice ocean view. The siting
beside Bowker Creek would have added
to the rural charms of the residence.


